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"Pufour House/' 

This   house  located  in  Ste*   Genevieve, 
Missouri  was  "built  in  the  year  1787 
by Psrfait Dufour,   an  old  settler and 
land  owner., 

Mr.   Bufour was  one   of   the   trustees 
elected  in 1808 to  incorporate  the 
City   of Ste.   Genevieve.     He  was   a 
very  prominent man  in     his  time. 

This   is   a simple  one  story  and  attic 
frame house.      Well  preserved. 

Information;     Fair Play. 

SUOBtflS  L.   PI^ITSCH. 



An addendum to: 
Bufour House 
Merchant Street 
Ste. Genevieve 
Ste. Genevieve County 
Missouri 

HABS No.   MO-1119 

\\hfiS 
mo, 

18 - 

PHOTOGRAPHS 

• 

Historic American Buildings Survey 
National Park Service 

Department of the Interior 
Washington, D.C.  20013-7127 


